

FRANCES LEWIN

COMMUNICATION AND LANGUAGE SPECIALIST

tel: 07519 587 966 email: info@franceslewin.com

Profile

A highly experienced professional with more than fifteen years' experience working as a British Sign Language Interpreter and expertise teaching English at all levels. Currently studying for a PhD at UCL Institute of Education investigating the access provision for deaf students in higher education.

Education

University College London	PhD in the Department of Psychology & Human Development	present
	MRes Speech Language & Cognition	2007
	MA Linguistics	2005
University of Central Lancashire	Postgraduate Diploma in BSL / English Interpreting	2001
York St. John University	Certificate in Advanced Educational Studies in Early Years Education	1998
	B.A. (Hons) Linguistics & Language Studies	1997

Interpreting experience

Freelance Interpreter	Specialising in education and workplace interpreting	2001-present
BBC SeeHear	In-house interpreter	2007-2008

Teaching experience

University College London	Tutor on the Summer Course in English Phonetics (SCEP)	2011-present
Middlesex University	Visiting Lecturer on the undergraduate Language & Linguistics programmes	2009-2012
University of York	Guest Lecturer for the Investigating Another Language (BSL) module	2011

Find me online

t: @FrancesLewin www.franceslewin.com **LinkedIn:** uk.linkedin.com/in/FrancesLewin